
AGENDA 
SHOREWOOD-TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
650 Deerwood Dr, Shorewood, IL 60404 

 
December 14, 2023 

General Meeting 
7:00 pm. 

 
1. Welcome 

 
2. Call to order and roll call of Trustees 

 
3. Changes/Additions to Agenda 

 
4. Approval of Minutes 

a. November 9, 2023 
 

5. Correspondence 
 

6. Comments from the Public 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE INVITED TO SPEAK TO THE BOARD. COMMENTS ARE TO BE 
LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES OR LESS. DUE TO OPEN MEETINGS ACT RESTRICTIONS, 
ACTIONS MAY NOT BE TAKEN ON ITEMS NOT ALREADY ON THE AGENDA, BUT ACTION MAY 
BE DEFERRED TO A LATER BOARD MEETING. 

    
7. Treasurer’s Report – November 2023  

 
8. Approval and Payment of Bills 

 
9. Librarian’s Report 

a. Director’s Report with personnel– Jennie Cisna Mills 
b. Department Heads 

 
10. Old Business  

 
11. New Business –  

a. Approve Resolution 23-07 Adopting the American Library Association’s Bill of Rights Under 
Library Act 103-100 (Action) 

b. Approve an Agreement between the Library and the Timbers of Shorewood for a 
Community Book Drop to be placed at the Timbers (Action) 

c. Select a Date for the Board and Staff to meet with the Strategic Planning Consultant 
(Action) 

d. Approve Lease amendment with Shorewood Plaza LLC (Action) 
 

11. Other Business 
a. Agenda Building for the January Meeting 
b. Announcements – Jennie is on vacation beginning December 22nd and returning January 

2nd 
 

12.  Adjournment 
 

Any individual requiring special accommodations as specified by the Americans with Disabilities Act is requested to 
notify the Shorewood-Troy Public Library District Director at 815-725-1715 at least 24 hours before the meeting date. 
  

For further information regarding this meeting agenda, please contact: 
Jennie Cisna Mills, Director 

Shorewood – Troy Public Library District 
650 Deerwood Dr., Shorewood, IL  60404 

815-725-1715, jmills@shorewoodtroylibrary.org 



SHOREWOOD-TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

November 9, 2023 
 
 
The Public Hearing on the Tax Levy Ordinance for FY 2023/2024 for the Shorewood-Troy Public Library 
District was called to order by the President, Thomas Novinski, at 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, November 9, 
2023. The meeting occurred in Meeting Room A of the Library at 650 Deerwood Dr., Shorewood, IL  
60404.  
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
 1.  Karen Voitik   2.  Arthetta Reeder      

3.  Tracy Caswell  4.  Tom Novinski  
5.  Bob Stahl          

 
ABSENT: Vito Schultz and Krysten McGee 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Jennie Mills, Director 
Cindy Norman, Finance Clerk 
 
VISITORS PRESENT: 
None 
 
No action was taken in the hearing. 
 
Treasurer Stahl motioned, and Trustee Reeder seconded for the Public Hearing to adjourn at 6:59 p.m.  
A roll call was taken, and the motion passed with all members voting “yes.” 
 
The regular meeting of the Shorewood-Troy Public Library Board of Trustees was called to order by the 
President, Thomas Novinski, at 7:00 p.m. on November 9, 2023. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
 1. Karen Voitik   2. Arthetta Reeder      

3. Tracy Caswell   4. Tom Novinski     
5. Bob Stahl      

 
ABSENT: Vito Schultz and Krysten McGee 
  
STAFF PRESENT: 
Jennie Mills, Director 
Cindy Norman, Finance Clerk 
 
VISITORS PRESENT:  None 
 
CHANGES/ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:  NONE   



 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 Treasurer Schultz motioned that the minutes of the regular meeting on October 12, 2023, be 
approved.  Secretary Voitik seconded the motion, and it was passed with all members voting “yes.”    
 
 Secretary Voitik motioned that the minutes of the Decennial meeting on October 12, 2023, be 
approved.  Treasurer Stahl seconded the motion, passing with all members voting “yes.” 
 
COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:  None 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT: 
 Cash on Hand Beginning of October 2022  $1,197,541.33 
 Cash received during October 2022           40,984.40 
 Disbursements                         (137,309.71) 
 Cash on Hand End of October 2022    $1,101,216.02 
 
Location and Denomination of Cash 
 Petty Cash      $      300.00 
 General Fund Checking – Chase        (5,692.12) 
 Money Market Fund – Chase      212,477.02 
 Money Market Fund – Old Plank Trail     351,028.79 
 Payroll Account – Chase                       31,872.06 
 License Plates – Chase            1,398.45 
 Money Market – Old Plank Trail X9335                     22,844.03 
      Money Market – Old Plank Trail  X9981      382,026.93  
 PMA Financial CD80197        104,960.86    
 TOTAL                     1,101,216.02 
 
APPROVAL AND PAYMENT OF BILLS: 
 Secretary Voitik motioned that the bills presented for payment be approved.  Trustee Reeder 
seconded the motion.  A roll call vote was taken, and the motion passed with all Trustees present voting 
“yes.” 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:  Director Mills highlighted the paper leaves that came from the Friends Tree.  
Patrons left messages on the leaves regarding reasons why they love the Library.   
 
LIBRARIAN’S REPORT: 

a. Director’s Report with personnel – Jennie Cisna Mills 
-Director Mills informed the board that The Timbers is excited about the possibility of a 
book drop on their site, and they are running the draft contract through their corporate 
office.  Hopefully, it will be up for approval at the December meeting. 
-Pinnacle began discussions with RAILS to explore the possibility of 6 days of delivery instead 
of 5.  The feasibility study is a lengthy process, but the Cooperative feels it would benefit 
patrons. 

 b.    Department Heads  
 
OLD BUSINESS:   

a. Trustee Caswell would like two auditors for the Whistleblower policy instead of one.  The 
two auditors for this year would be the Vice-President (Vito Schultz) and a Board Member at 



Large (Krysten McGee).  Trustee Caswell motioned to approve the Whistleblower policy with 
the amendment of two auditors instead of one.  Secretary Voitik seconded, and the motion 
passed with all Trustees present voting “yes.” 

b. Trustee Caswell motioned/President Novinski seconded to use Kathy Parker Consulting to 
create a Strategic Plan for the Library.  A roll call was taken, and the motion passed with a 
majority vote.  Treasurer Stahl dissented. 

c. There was nothing new to report regarding the lease of the land.  The Library’s attorney is 
still trying to get the amended lease agreement from the other party's attorney. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Treasurer Stahl motioned/Trustee Reeder seconded to approve Ordinance 23-3 Tax Levy 
Ordinance for 2023/2024 for a total of $1,441,988 levied.  A roll call was taken, and the 
motion passed with all Trustees present voting “yes.” 

b. Treasurer Bob Stahl motioned/Secretary Voitik seconded to approve the Annual Treasurer’s 
Report for FY23.  A roll call was taken, and the motion passed with all Trustees present 
voting “yes.” 

c. Treasurer Stahl motioned/Secretary Voitik seconded the use of WebLinx as the designer for 
the new website pending a final presentation with the Library’s Marketing Specialist to 
ensure she is comfortable working with them.  A roll call was taken, and the motion passed 
with all Trustees present voted “yes.” 

d. Treasurer Stahl motioned/Secretary Voitik seconded to use Imperial as the new Janitorial 
Service for the Library.  A roll call was taken, and the motion passed with all Trustees 
present voted “yes.”  Trustee Caswell asked Director Mills to still look into Cornerstone 
providing janitorial services to businesses. 

 
 
OTHER BUSINESS:  
 a.  Lease Update will be on the December meeting agenda 
  b.  No announcements 
 
President Novinski motioned/Trustee Caswell seconded for the meeting to adjourn at 7:27 p.m. with all 
members present voting yes. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Cindy Norman, Finance Clerk 



Director’s Report/December 14, 2023 

Administrative Duties: 

• The Per Capita Grant Guidelines were finally released in the first week of December. The delay in 
the release of the guidelines was caused by waiting for the Administrative Rules to be 
completed regarding how library boards must show compliance with anti-book banning 
initiatives.  The easiest way to demonstrate compliance is by passing a Resolution adopting the 
American Library Association’s Bill of Rights.  It is on tonight’s agenda.  The Per Capita Grant 
application is due January 30th; it will be on January’s agenda for approval. 

• The Timbers of Shorewood have approved the agreement on their end to place a book drop on 
their property. The agreement is on the agenda tonight for approval. 

Building: 

• LIRA, our property and casualty insurance cooperative, has group-purchased at their end, 
building valuations for insurance to be scheduled over the summer.  There will be no cost to the 
libraries. 

Meetings: 

• Department Manager Meeting, Internal (11/14) 
• LIRA Full Membership Meeting – Property & Casualty and Worker’s Comp, External (11/29) 
• Meeting with Cindy Freesmeyer, ILA’s Strategic Plan Consultant as LIMRiCC’s Chair, External 

(12/4) 
• ILA’s Legislative Breakfast, External (12/6) 



Technical Services Department Head Report 

November 2023 
 

November meetings and events: 

• 11/3 – LACONI TSS: Book, Archival, A/V Repairs and Materials Processing at Tinley Park 
Public Library. At this workshop, we covered the repair of damaged materials. 

• 11/8 – PinTech meeting at Plainfield PL. Topics discussed: clean-up reports we need to 
do to prepare for Vega and Pinnacle updates from Matt. 

• 11/17 – RAILS TS Networking group via Zoom. Topics discussed: using the RAILS listserv 
archives for TS help, mechanisms for checking the quality/quantity of new hires, and 
graphic novel cataloging. 

• 11/30 – ARRTCon at Naperville Public Library. I attended RA Moving Parts: Weeding and 
Maintenance, Next Level RA with Edelweiss, and Your Bookshelf Audit: Track & Assess 
your Reading. 
 

Current projects: 

• No current projects 
 

Tech Service Statistics 
 
Items processed, cataloged, and added to the collection in November: 

 

 

37

54

57

272

316

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350

Children AV

Adult AV

Teen book

Childrens book

Adult book



Items ordered in November: 

 

 

 

CollectionHQ 
___________________________________________________________________ 

Circulation and Turnover 
*This graph displays the circulation of the items in our library as well as the turnover of the 
items. Data is displayed over 5 points in time. 

Turnover is the circulation during the date range divided by the number of our items. 

 

43

49

9

214

244

0 50 100 150 200 250 300

Children AV

Adult AV

Teen book

Childrens book

Adult book



 

Dead Items – All Audiences 

*This graph shows the percentage of items on shelf that have not been checked out in 2+ years. 
Our Dead percentage is at 7.66% (0.18% increase from last month). Anything under 10% is 
considered good. 

 

 

 

 

Grubby Items – All Audiences 
*This graph shows the percentage of items currently circulating that have had 40+ checkouts. 
Our grubby percentage is at 3.04% (.04% increase from last month). As with the dead 
percentage, the goal is to be under 10%. 

 



Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion (DEI) 
This is a tool that gives us a snapshot of how diverse our collection is in regards to race, gender, 
culture, etc.  

Items Analyzed this month: 89,218 
DEI Items: 15,556 (17.4% of our collection ; .1% decrease from last month) 

 

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Respectfully submitted, 

Leslie Lovato 
Technical Services Manager 



0 50 100 150 200 250 300

2020

2021

2022

2023

NEW CARDS  

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000

2020

2021

2022

2023

DOOR COUNT

Monthly Report
november 2023

JULIE HORNBERGER
CIRCULATION MANAGER

ITEMS CHECKED IN ITEMS CHECKED OUT

0
2,0
00

4,0
00

6,0
00

8,0
00

10
,00
0

12
,00
0

14
,00
0

2020

2021

2022

2023

0 2,000 4,000 6,000 8,000 10,000

2020

2021

2022

2023

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Sept.

October

November

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35

Sept.

October

November

NOTARY MOBILE PICK UP



MONTHLY REPORT
NOVEMBER 2023

BECKY GOODE
ADULT, TEEN & TECHNOLOGY SERVICES MANAGER

Adult Services
No new projects to discuss.

Teen Services
No new projects to discuss. 

Adult & Teen Outreach
No new projects to discuss.

Technology  
All public computers now have a USB connection for audio control instead of an
auxiliary port.  This allows patrons more control over the volume setting of
headphones.  The ports are still there should it be needed in the future.
Communico Interact (new self-check program) is still in progress.  Communico
engineers are working to identify if there are additional items to complete the build.  



0 10 20 30 40 50 60

Family

Adult Craft

Adult Book Club

Adult Other

Teen Craft

Teen Other

Technology

Book-A-Librarian

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

Alden Estates

Shorewood Glen

Shorewood Horizons

Senior Services Tech

Timbers of Shorewood

PROGRAMS & OUTREACH

ACTIVE PROGRAMS PASSIVE PROGRAMS

OUTREACH
PROGRAMS/EVENTS

STAFF MEETINGS
PROGRAMS & OUTREACH

Becky - Adult, Teen & Technology Manager
Alden Visit Craft x 1
ARRTCon (Reader’s Advisory 

            Conference)
Department Head Meeting
Employment Law Conference
Events Committee Meeting
Home Delivery x 2
Joliet Transition Center Training
Novel Idea Book Club
Programming Meeting
Sunshine Committee Meeting

Maren - Adult Programming Coordinator
Homeless Training Webinar
Programming Meeting
STAR Net Workshop Program
Sunshine Committee Meeting
Tech How To:  Streaming Services Program

Sarah - Adult & Teen Outreach Coordinator
Family Craft Program
Horizons Visit x 1
Joliet Transition Center Training
Kiwanis Meeting
Shorewood Glen Technology Program
T-Rexplorers Program

Violet - Teen Programming Coordinator 
Appalachian Thru-Hike Program
Dungeons & Dragons @ Critical Grind
Dungeons & Dragons (at library)
Hummingbird Cross-stitch Program

Hailie - Adult & Teen Services Assistant
Book Bingo Program
STAR Net Workshop Program

Vega Meeting
Virtual Pinterest Program

NUMBER OF PROGRAMS: 5
TOTAL PATRONS: 220

PROGRAMS & OUTREACH

SENIOR SERVICES
BREAKS FOR HOLIDAY SEAONS
RESUMES IN JANUARY

DROP OFF SERVICE ONLY
THIS MONTH



2020 2021 2022 2023
0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

ELECTRONIC CONTENT

Unique Users
296

Items Viewed
46

KANOPY
STATS

Libby
75.9%

hoopla
22.9%

Kanopy
1.1%

STATISTICS

We have three electronic material platforms, Kanopy (movies and television shows), Libby
(e-books and audiobooks), and hoopla (e-books, audiobooks, movies, television shows,

graphic novels, and music).

 E-CONTENT
BREAKDOWN

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IC

C
O

N
TE

N
T 

TO
TA

LS

REFERENCE QUESTIONS
TYPES OF REFERENCE QUESTIONS

Holds - when patrons ask for items to be placed on
hold for them.

Item Availability - when we search our catalog and/or
shelves to see if an item is available for checkout.

Programs - questions related to library programs for all
ages.  For example, "What do I need to bring with me to

the Tai Chi program?"

Quick Answer - easy to answer questions with quick
answers, such as "What time do you open tomorrow?"

Reader's Advisory - reading recommendations based
on a conversation with a patron.  For example, "Can you
help me find a new mystery book?  I really like thrillers."

Reference - questions involving research, dealing with
passports, license plate renewals, or any other in depth

topic.  For example, "Where is the closest post office,
and how do I get there?"

Technology - questions on computer programs, smart
phones, e-readers, or other technology related

programs and devices.

Quick Answer
28.3%

Technology
19.2%

Item Availability
17.6%

Reference
13.5%

Reader's Advisory
12.6%Programs

5%

2020 2021 2022 2023
0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

QUESTION
BREAKDOWN

Q
U

ES
TI

O
N

 T
O

TA
LS

LA
S

T 
Y

EA
R

 T
H

A
T

C
IR

C
 &

 R
EF

 K
EP

T
S

TA
TS

 T
O

G
ET

H
ER



MONTHLY REPORT
November 2023

LORI FREEMAN
CHILDREN'S MANAGER 
DEPARTMENT UPDATES

0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

Shorewood Early Learning Center

The Learning Experience

Step by Step

Children's Outreach
Gina added a third daycare, Step By Step, to her scheduled reoccurring monthly
Storytime visits.
The final installment for the StoryWalk at Shorewood Village Hall was added,
Snowmen All Year by Caralyn Buehner.  We are in discussion with the village to add
three more book stands next spring.
The STPL Christmas Tree was set up on the second floor at the Village Hall. STPL
staff created ornaments for the tree made from the pages of books! 
Gina had a meeting with Dawn Schreiner, the librarian at Holy Family, to discuss
outreach opportunities. Gina will follow up with Dawn in December. 

  
 

Programming
It’s beginning to look a lot like Christmas! We have been in full swing decorating
the department and the meeting room for Santa’s arrival. His visit is one of our
most beloved programs. We had full registration by November 20th with 42 on the
waitlist.

We had a big delivery of 58 letters in Santa’s mailbox this year. The Friends of the
Library were Santa’s helpers and made sure every child would receive a magical
response delivered from  the North Pole!

Dino Day was a big hit with our little patrons. It was an all day program in the
department with dinosaur crafts, games and DINO centers! It was a fun day leading
up to our visit from Ranger the T-Rex! Paleontologist, David Howe, gave us a peek
into the world of dinosaurs, science and paleontology. He showed us fossils from a
Triceratops and T-Rex, and shared what it’s like to go on a Paleontological dig. It
was SUPER interesting!



Deliverables
Active Programs Passive Programs

REFERENCE TRIAGE
Passive Programs Offered

12

1,060
Total Attendance

Passive Programs Offered
5

939
Total Attendance

Reference Breakdown 11/23
We had 156 patrons ask about available materials, 103 ask general
reference questions, 52 holds were placed, 182 questions were asked about
programs, 128 quick answers were provided, 92 reader's advisory
transactions were conducted, and 68 patrons asked about technology.
114 study room reservations were made.

Active Programs Offered
16

520
Total Attendance

11/23 11/22 11/21

Availa
ble

 M
ate

ria
ls

Refe
re

nce ?

Hold
s P

la
ced

Pro
gra

m
 ?

Quick A
nsw

ers

Readers
 A

dviso
ry

Te
chnolo

gy q
uest

io
ns

Stu
dy R

oom
 U

se
s

0

50

100

150

200



2023    2022   2021
8
246
27
49
5

1
255
26
0
0

55
--
--
--
0

Instagram:Facebook:
Published Posts: 

Reach:
Visits:

Interactions:
New Followers:

2023    2022   2021
32
6,363
737
682
3

52
4,478
213
597
7

71
--
--
--
--

November 2023
Monthly Board Report

Melissa Almanza, Marketing Specialist

Department Highlights:
Midwest Pano photographed the library for our 360 degree virtual tour

Tour will be posted on our Google business page soon which will improve our
searchability (hopefully above Shorewood Library in Wisconsin)

Website project update: We chose to work with WebLinx!
Working on gathering all the feedback we need to effectively complete the project
brief. Project expected to officially kick off in January

Website Visits: eNewsletter:

Program Referrals:

2023 - 5,635 views; 1,767 unique visitors; 
3.19 views per visitor
2022 - 5,039 views; 1,626 unique visitors; 
3.10 views per visitor
2021  - 4,719 views; 1,519 unique visitors;
3.11 views per visitor

11/2023 11/2022 11/2021
Social Media: 5
Friend: 19
In-House Signage: 6
Library Staff: 34
Website: 186
Newsletter: 210
Other: 30

Social Media: 2
Friend: 26
In-House Signage: 9
Library Staff: 37
Website: 176
Newsletter: 228
Other: 43

Social Media: 11
Friend: 6
In-House Signage: 4
Library Staff: 13
Website: 246
Newsletter: 92
Other: 8

2023 - 7,564 emails sent; 43.95% read rate;
348 clicks; 199 unique clickers
2022 - 6,826 emails sent; 44.45% read rate;
172 clicks; 99 unique clickers
2021  - 6,144 emails sent; 32.89% read rate;
323 clicks; 164 unique clickers

Meeting Room Bookings: 
2023 - 3 total; all non-profit
2022 - 2 total; both non-profit
2021  - 5 total; 4 non-profit, 1 for-profit

Published Posts: 
Reach:

Visits:
Interactions:

New Followers:



 

 

December 14, 2023 

TO: Shorewood-Troy Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Jennie Mills, Director 

RE: Resolution 23-07 Adopting American Library Association’s Bill of Rights  

On June 12, 2023, Public Act 103-100 became a law which declares that it is a policy of the State of IL 
“to encourage and protect the freedom of libraries and library systems 
to acquire materials without external limitation and to be protected 
against attempts to ban, remove, or otherwise restrict access to books 
or other materials.”   

To be eligible for state grants, including the Per Capita Grant, Library Boards must now 
demonstrate that they are in compliance with this law.  The Per Capita Grant provides funding at 
$1.475 per person in the District.  The grant application is due on January 30th. 

On December 4th, public libraries received guidelines about how to apply for the Per Capita 
Grant this year, including how to demonstrate compliance with Public Act 103-100.  From 
the email: 

This year's new requirement is certification that the library meets 75 ILCS 10/8.7.   It is the policy 
of the State to encourage and protect the freedom of libraries and library systems to acquire 
materials without external limitation and to be protected against attempts to ban, remove, or 
otherwise restrict access to books or other materials.   

 Illinois libraries are only eligible for state-funded grants if: 

• They provide a written certification that they have adopted the American Library 
Association’s Library Bill of Rights, specifically indicating reading materials should not 
be removed or restricted because of partisan or personal disapproval; or 

• Provide their own policy statement prohibiting the practice of banning books or resources, 
similar to the following:  The ________library or institution name ___________, shall 
protect the intellectual freedom of the library user and shall prevent censorship of is library 
materials, ensuring items are not withdrawn from its library collection merely because 
individuals or groups object to the material.   

Submit the required certification form by January 30, 2024.   If your library has 
adopted the ALA’s Bill of Rights, check the first box on the form.  

Within the short timeframe provided, the Resolution is the easiest way to demonstrate 
compliance.  It is in the Board packet.  The grant application will be on January’s agenda 
for approval. 

https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=991&ChapterID=16


RESOLUTION 23-07 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOCIATION LIBRARY BILL OF RIGHTS PURSUANT 

TO PUBLIC ACT 103-100 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Shorewood-Troy Public Library District is a public library district existing 

and operating pursuant to the Public Library District Act of 1991, 75 ILCS 16 et seq.; and 
 

WHEREAS, on June 12, 2023, the Illinois General Assembly passed Public Act 103-100 
(“Act”) to encourage and protect the freedom of libraries and library systems to acquire materials 
without external limitation and to be protected against attempts to ban, remove, or otherwise 
restrict access to books or other materials; and 

WHEREAS, the Act provides that in order to be eligible for State of Illinois grants, Illinois 
libraries must either (i) adopt the American Library Association (ALA) Library Bill of Rights or, in 
the alternative, (ii) develop a written policy prohibiting the practice of banning books or other 
materials within the library or library system; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Shorewood-Troy Public Library District Board of Trustees finds and 

determines that adopting the ALA Library Bill of Rights, in conformance with the Act, is in the 
public's best interests. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Shorewood-Troy Public Library District Board 
of Trustees as follows: 

 
Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are incorporated herein by reference. 

 

Section 2. Adopting the ALA Library Bill of Rights. In furtherance of and conformance with 
Public Act 103-100, the Shorewood-Troy Public Library District Board of Trustees hereby adopts 
the ALA Library Bill of Rights (attached as Exhibit A), as it may be amended occasionally. 

 
Section 3 Effective Date. This Resolution will be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and approval as provided by law. 
 
 
 

 
 

PASSED THIS 14th day of December, 2023. 
 
AYES:  

 

 

 

 



 

NAYS: 

 

  

ABSENT:   

 

 

APPROVED THIS 14TH day of December, 2023. 
 
 
 
            
       Thomas Novinski  
       President, Board of Trustees 
 
 
       
Karen Voitik 
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Exhibit A 
 

ALA Bill of Rights 
 

Library Bill of Rights 
 

The American Library Association affirms that all libraries are forums for information and ideas, and that 
the following basic policies should guide their services. 

 
I. Books and other library resources should be provided for the interest, information, and enlightenment 
of all people of the community the library serves. Materials should not be excluded because of the origin, 
background, or views of those contributing to their creation. 

 
II. Libraries should provide materials and information presenting all points of view on current and historical 
issues. Materials should not be proscribed or removed because of partisan or doctrinal disapproval. 

 
III. Libraries should challenge censorship in the fulfillment of their responsibility to provide information 
and enlightenment. 

 
IV. Libraries should cooperate with all persons and groups concerned with resisting abridgment of free 
expression and free access to ideas. 

 
V. A person’s right to use a library should not be denied or abridged because of origin, age, background, 
or views. 

 
VI. Libraries which make exhibit spaces and meeting rooms available to the public they serve should make 
such facilities available on an equitable basis, regardless of the beliefs or affiliations of individuals or groups 
requesting their use. 

 
VII. All people, regardless of origin, age, background, or views, possess a right to privacy and 
confidentiality in their library use. Libraries should advocate for, educate about, and protect people’s 
privacy, safeguarding all library use data, including personally identifiable information. 
 

 
Adopted June 19, 1939, by the ALA Council; amended October 14, 1944; June 18, 1948; 
February 2, 1961; June 27, 1967; January 23, 1980; January 29, 2019.  

Inclusion of “age” reaffirmed January 23, 1996. 

Although the Articles of the Library Bill of Rights are unambiguous statements of basic principles that 
should govern the service of all libraries, questions do arise concerning application of these principles to 
specific library practices. See the documents designated by the Intellectual Freedom Committee as 
Interpretations of the Library Bill of Rights. 

 

Citation: "Library Bill of Rights", American Library Association, June 30, 2006. 
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/librarybill (Accessed November 7, 2023) 
Document ID: 669fd6a3-8939-3e54-7577-996a0a3f8952 

 

http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/librarybill/interpretations
http://www.ala.org/advocacy/intfreedom/librarybill


 

 

 

December 14, 2023 

TO: Shorewood-Troy Library Board of Trustees 

FROM: Jennie Mills, Director 

RE: Agreement with Timbers of Shorewood for Book Drop 

The agreement with the Timbers of Shorewood is essentially the same agreement that the Library has in 
place with the Troy Township, except that it has the “Intergovernmental” language removed.  The 
agreement provides mutual indemnification for all parties as part of the agreement.  As you can see, the 
Executive Director of the Timbers has already signed the agreement. 

 











 

 

 

December 14, 2023 

TO: Shorewood-Troy Board of Trustees 

FROM: Jennie Mills, Director 

RE: Strategic Planning Dates 

Kathy Parker, the Library’s Strategic Planning Consultant, has suggested two potential dates for the start 
of the project. 

• Friday, March 15 (for the staff portion of the project), with Saturday the 16th for the Board 
portion 

• Friday, March 22nd (for the staff portion of the project), with Saturday, the 23rd for the Board 
portion 

She would like to know the dates as soon as possible so that she can get them scheduled on her 
calendar. 



 

 

 

December 14, 2023 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Jennie Mills, Director 

RE: Lease Amendments 

Mr. Gallo, the attorney for the Michas family, sent the lease amendment on November 14th. Our 
attorney has reviewed it, and it does meet what they agreed to amend: 

• The expiration date of the lease is now July 2048 
• Should the Library vacate the land, the Library now does not have to return the land to its 

natural state; the parking lot can remain. 

The original lease allows for an out clause in Section 2 should the library vacate the current building, as 
does the Lease amendment: 

The Lease Term.  The term of this Lease shall commence on the date hereof (“Commencement Date”) 
and shall expire upon the earlier of (1) the District vacating its facility at 650 Deerwood Drive Shorewood, 
IL  60404 or (2) July 9, 2048.    

 

 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO PARKING LOT LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

This First Amendment To Parking Lot Lease Agreement (this “Amendment”), is made by 
and between SHOREWOOD PLAZA, L.L.C., an Illinois limited liability company (the 
“Landlord”), and SHOREWOOD-TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT, an Illinois 
municipal corporation (the “Tenant” or “District”), effective as of November ___, 2023 (the 
“Effective Date”).  Capitalized Terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the meanings 
assigned to such terms in the Lease (hereinafter defined). Landlord and Tenant are sometimes 
hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Parties”, or each individually as a “Party”. 

 
 

W I T N E S S E T H: 
 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant entered into that certain Parking Lot Lease Agreement 
dated July 9, 2015 (the “Lease”), pursuant to which Landlord agreed to lease to Tenant and Tenant 
agreed to lease from Landlord the Property, as defined in the Lease; and 
 

WHEREAS, Landlord and Tenant have agreed to make certain changes in the terms and 
provisions of the Lease as hereafter provided and desire to execute this Amendment to set forth in 
writing all such changes.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other 

good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
Landlord and Tenant hereby amend the Lease as follows: 
 
            1.         Integration of Amendment and Lease. The recitals set forth above are incorporated 
herein.  The Amendment and the Lease shall be deemed to be for all purposes, one instrument. In 
the event of any conflict between the terms and provisions of this Amendment and the terms and 
provisions of the Lease, the terms and provisions of this Amendment shall, in all instances, control 
and prevail.  
 
            2. Extension of Term. That Paragraph 2, The Lease Term, of the Lease is hereby 
deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 
 

“2. The Lease Term.  The term of this Lease shall commence on the date hereof 
(“Commencement Date”) and shall expire upon the earlier of (1) the District vacating its facility 
at 650 Deerwood Drive Shorewood, IL  60404 or (2) July 9, 2048.   Prior to the Lease terminating 
on July 9, 2048, and if there are no events of default, the parties will make best efforts to extend 
the Lease under terms and provisions mutually agreeable to both parties.” 
           
          3.          Improvements.  That Paragraph 5(c), Construction and Maintenance, of the Lease 
is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 
 
                   “(c)  All such alterations, additions and improvements to the Property shall become 
the property of the Landlord at the end of the Lease Term.” 
 
 



2 | P a g e  
 

         4.             Whole Agreement. The Lease, as modified by this Amendment, sets forth the 
entire agreement between the Parties with respect to the matters set forth herein. There have been 
no additional oral or written representations or agreements. As extended and amended herein, the 
Lease shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
         5.           Counterparts.  This Amendment may be executed in one or more counterparts, 
each of which, when so executed and delivered shall be deemed an original and all of which taken 
together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Counterparts of this Amendment which are 
delivered by facsimile or electronic mail shall be deemed original counterparts for all purposes. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment effective as of the date 
first set forth above. 
 
 
     LANDLORD: 
 
     SHOREWOOD PLAZA, L.L.C., 
     an Illinois limited liability company 
 
 
     By:_________________________________ 
            William A. Michas,  Manager 
 
     Date:_______________________________ 
 
 
     TENANT: 
 
                                                             SHOREWOOD-TROY PUBLIC LIBRARY  
                                                             DISTRICT, an Illinois municipal corporation 
 
 
     By:________________________________ 
            Jennifer Mills, Director 
       
                                                            Date:_______________________________ 
       






























	December 2023
	November 2023
	Directors Report12142023
	November2023-Lovato
	Circulation Report November 2023
	NEW Becky Board Report 112023 - Adult Teen Technology
	Children's Board report December
	11.2023 Marketing Monthly Board Report-1
	Resolution ALA Bill of rights 23-07 memo
	Resolution ALA Bill of rights 23-07
	AYES:
	NAYS:
	ABSENT:

	memo Timbers agreement
	Troy Library Drop Box agreement
	Strategic planning calendar
	lease memo
	First Amendment to Parking Lot Lease Agreement- 11-13-23
	Parking Lot Lease Agreement-7-9-2015 (3)

